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1/11/2018 State of Iowa Mail - RE: 17340A Master Agreement Renewal- return of signed documents
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Janssen, Julie <julie.janssen@iowa.gov>

RE: 17340A Master Agreement Renewal- return of signed documents 
1 message

Eric Nordschow <enordschow@windridgeimplements.com> Thu, Jan 11, 2018 at 11:33 AM
To: "Janssen, Julie" <julie.janssen@iowa.gov>

Julie

A�ached is the signed form with cer�ficate of insurance. We have o hazardous waste fees and work with no
hazardous waste returns

 

 

Eric Nordschow

General Manager

Windridge Implements, LLC

563-380-6605

 

From: Janssen, Julie [mailto:julie.janssen@iowa.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 3:53 PM 
To: enordschow@windridgeimplements.com 
Subject: 17340A Master Agreement Renewal

 

I am reviewing the renewal of Master Agreement 17340A with the State of Iowa. The current agreement is a�ached
for your review.
 
The State of Iowa has made the decision to add a line to the Master Agreement renewal to capture the expense of
Hazardous Waste Disposal such as oils, ba�eries and other fluids that occurs during commercial equipment repair
and service.  If you currently have separate Hazardous Waste Disposal rates please provide them on the Hazardous
Waste Disposal Rates Template and return along with the signed Master Agreement Renewal by email. If there are
mul�ple Hazardous Waste Disposal rates, please provide all Hazardous Waste Disposal mul�ple rates.
In order to renew, DAS Procurement requests your assistance with the following:

 

1.       Do you approve or rejec�on to renew for the next 12 months under the same terms and condi�ons?
 

2.       Are there changes, addi�ons or products that have been discon�nued on this contract? If yes, list
them here:

 

3.       Have there been changes to the company organiza�on or ownership? If yes, please complete a new
Federal Iden�fica�on W-9 form.
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